

Fair Hydro Plan -- Contact for Records Search

From: "McKenzie, Ashley (MAG)" <ashley.mckenzie2@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Shin, Linda (MAG)" <linda.shin@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 13:43:38 -0400

Hi William,

I understand that, during DMC on Friday, the SOC asked each ministry to designate a contact for any further records-related requests on fair hydro. Irwin asked me to find a contact and to let you know.

MAG's contact will be Jane Mallen (Jane.N.Mallen@ontario.ca).

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,

Ashley McKenzie

Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General

Tel.: 416-326-2055

ashley.mckenzie2@ontario.ca

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the above-named recipient(s), and may contain information that is confidential and solicitor-client privileged. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments without copying, distributing or disclosing their contents.